

MARK SALISBURY

CREATIVE PROFESSIONAL



peachnova@mac.com



(917) 226-3959



cover2studios.com



OBJECTIVE

My objective is to contribute my wealth of knowledge and skills to a studio or organization seeking a seasoned creative leader who can inspire, mentor, and deliver exceptional results in the ever-evolving world of visual storytelling. I am committed to fostering and collaborating creativity, leading cross-functional teams, and delivering visionary solutions and products that exceed expectations while pushing the boundaries of artistic expression.



EXPERIENCE

- ➔ **Sony Pictures Entertainment - 2023**
 - ➔ Supervising Producer
 - *SuperKitties!*
- ➔ **House of Cool - 2022**
 - ➔ Series Director
 - *Fabulous Freak Bros.*
- ➔ **Nickelodeon Animation Studios - 2010-2021**
 - ➔ Co-Executive Producer
 - *Bubble Guppies, Butterbean's Cafe*
 - ➔ Executive Producer
 - *The BeatBuds, Let's Jam!*
 - ➔ Series Director/Editor
 - *Bubble Guppies*
- ➔ **Worldwide Biggies - 2007-2008**
 - ➔ Head of Animation
 - *Naked Brothers Band*
 - *The Princess Bride*
- ➔ **4Kids Entertainment - 2005-2007**
 - ➔ Creative Consultant/Director
 - *Chaotic*
- ➔ **Peach Nova Productions - 2004-2007**
 - ➔ Owner/Creative Director
- ➔ **Nickelodeon Animation Studios - 1998-2004**
 - ➔ Director/Lead Animator
 - *Little Bill, Mighty Bug 5*
- ➔ **School Of Visual Arts - 2015-2016**
 - ➔ Adjunct Faculty
 - *Visual Storytelling*
- ➔ **Spike TV/MTV/Nickelodeon - 2004-2005**
 - ➔ Development Director
- ➔ **Marvel Comics - 2015-2016**
 - ➔ Motion Comic Animator
- ➔ **A&E Networks - 2001-2002**
 - ➔ Freelance Set Decorator/Carpenter



ABOUT ME

Mark Salisbury is a multiple Emmy award show-runner, director, editor and animator with 27 years of experience in all facets of the animation and story telling industry. He has lended his talents to major studios including Nickelodeon, Sony, Disney, SpikeTV, MTV, Nick Jr, Marvel and 4Kids Entertainment. Prior to his career in animation, he was an assistant football coach at Yale University. He was inducted into the Northeastern University Athletic Hall of Fame in 2012 for his achievements in football and baseball.



AWARDS

- ➔ Nominated 2019 Daytime Emmy Award
- ➔ Winner 2013 Annie Award
- ➔ Winner 2013 Daytime Emmy Award
- ➔ Winner 2013 Genesis Award
- ➔ Winner 2004 Daytime Emmy Award
- ➔ Winner 2001 Peabody Award
- ➔ Winner 2002 Humanitas Prize
- ➔ Nominated 2003 Daytime Emmy Award
- ➔ Northeastern University, Hall of Fame



SKILLS

Abode After Effects	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
Adobe Premiere	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
Abode Photoshop	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
Storyboard Pro	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
Final Cut Pro	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
Final Draft	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
Creative Direction	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
Production Management	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>



EDUCATION

- ➔ Northeastern University, B.S. - 1994



FUN FACT

- ➔ Yale University, Football Coach - 1995-1996

REFERENCES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST